

WILL DADDARIO

MENTAL HEALTH COUNSELOR 📍 ASHEVILLE, UNITED STATES 📞 646,662•2997



—DETAILS—

Asheville
United States
646-662-2997
w.daddario@gmail.com

—SKILLS—

Conflict Resolution
Self-motivation
Decision Making
Interpersonal Skills
Adaptability
Problem Solving
Creativity
Critical thinking
Teamwork
Leadership
Effective Time Management
Ability to Multitask
Fast Learner
Empathy
Microsoft Office
Leadership Skills
Ability to Work in a Team
Active Listening
Communication Skills



PROFILE

I'm a 3rd Year Mental Health Counseling student, with a specialty in military and veterans' counseling. I intern at a substance abuse treatment facility that utilizes a holistic approach to recovery. I also hold an MA and a PhD in the humanities and fine arts and have published widely in those disciplines. My clinical theoretical fealties and approaches include person-centered, social constructivist, and narrative therapy, and I have ample experience in the world of grief work.



EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Clinical Mental Health Counseling Intern at Oasis Recovery Center, Asheville

August 2022 - August 2023

- Maintained a caseload of 5-6 individual clients, recognized as a full caseload by the site
- Created treatment plans and documented progress weekly
- Conceptualized and facilitated group session on grief and embodied approaches to wellness
- Substituted for intake coordinator on multiple occasions

Grief Worker and Educator at Inviting Abundance, Asheville

December 2016 - Present

- Designed, marketed and taught Race & Philosophy course to students of various ages in multiple countries
- Designed, marketed and taught Write Brightly, an advanced writing course for graduate students and early-career scholars, to students in multiple countries
- Designed and facilitated multiple iterations of Creative Approaches to Grief and Grief Immersion for Death Workers
- Designed and facilitated Build Your Course, a class for teachers across disciplines Designed over 100 images for marketing and social media
- Curated and engineered two podcasts of ten episodes
- Written 20+ blog posts

University Professor at Illinois State University, Normal

September 2013 - June 2016

- Winner of teaching and research awards
- Elected to Academic Senate as Fine Arts Representative At Large
- Mentor for a dozen undergraduate and graduate student thesis projects



EDUCATION

BFA, New York University, New York City

September 1998 - June 2002

- Graduated with Honors

MA, University of Minnesota, Minneapolis

September 2005 - June 2008

PhD, University of Minnesota, Minneapolis

September 2008 - June 2010

MsEd, The College of William and Mary, Online

September 2020 - August 2023